
MINUTES OF THE METRO COUNCIL GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

Sep1ember 27, I 994 

Council Chamber 

APPR0VED 
Daie ro-?-S-qt{ 

Commlllee Members Presenc Mike Gates (Chair), George Van Bergen (Vice Chair), Ruth McFarland, Judy Wyers 

Committee Members Absent Roger Buchanan 

Councilors Also Present Jon Kv1stad. Susan McLain 

Chair Gates called the regular meeting of lhe Governmental Affairs Committee to order at 4 01 pm 

Cons1derat1on of August 23 1994 Governmenral Affairs Comm111ee Meeting Minutes 

Councilor Van Bergen n1oved to accepl the August 23, 1994 Governmental Affairs 
Co1nmncee meeting m1nu1es as subm111ed 

Councilors McFarland, Wyers, Van Bergen and Gates voled aye Counc1lor Buchanan was 
absent 

The vote was unanimous and the mouon passed 

2 Commun1cat1pns from 1.ocal Governments 

There were no commun1cat1ons from local governments 

.1. Resolution No 94-2043 For the Purpose ot Endorsing a Change 1n S1a1e S!a!yte Regarding 1he Men1hersb1p of 
!he Portland Mecronol1tan Area Local Governmen1 Bl1undary Con1m1ss1on 

M.fill.Qn Councilor Van Bergen moved to recommend Resolunon No 94-2043 to the full Council for 
adoption 

Casey Short, Council Analyse, presented !he staff report, and referenced a memorandum contained 10 the agenda packet for this 
meeung da!ed February 10, 1994 to Councilor Judy Wyers 10 which n was noted the Oregon scacute de1erm1n1ng the number ot 
Boundary Con1m1ss1on members tied 1hat number to the number of Metro Councilors Should Lh1s be the case, Mr Short noted, 
the Boundary Comm1ss1on membership would be reduced from 13 to 7 as of January I 1995 Mr. Short said a bill was introduced 
by the Comm1ss1on to change the membership compos1t1on supulauon He said meeungs had occurred to discuss possible 
ahernat1ves, and said agreement was reaLhed chat eleven men1bers should be considered as an alternaove He briefed the 
Commll!ee regarding possible opuons chat were discussed regarding appointment, and said !he proposed resolullon would authorize 
Metro's endorsement of a bill ot a bill at che 1995 Legislature to increase the Boundary Comm1ss1on from seven 10 eleven 
members appointed by the Execuuve Officer from a list of suggesced par11c1pants obtained trom the various c111es and counties 
w1th1n the JUrisd1ct1on ot the Comm1ss1on subject to Metro Council confirmation 

Mr Short said Ken Martin, Boundary Commission Chair, suggested an amendment for the sake of clarny be included, 1 e, on 
page 2 of Exh1bn A, "'A Bill For An Ac1" , the first full sen1ence be ch.:1nged to say, "Appo1ntmen1s by the Executive Officer 
require confirma11on by 1he Council of the Metropnl1tdn Service D1str1c1 " 

Mr Martin addressed the Con1m1ttee and said the bill that had been introduced at the 1993 Legislative Session had passed the 
Senate Comm1ue but had not been heard 1n the House prior 10 1he end of the session 

Motion to Amend 

Vote on Motion as Amended 

Councilor Van Bergen moved 10 include the proposed amended language as 
suggested by Mr Marlin and Mr Short 

Councilors McFarland, Van Bergen, Wyers and Gates voted aye Councilor 
Buchanan was absent 

The vote was unanimous and the 1no11on passed 

Councilor Wyers complimented Chair GJtes' work on the Boundary Comm1ss1on membership issue 

:1... Resolu(!on No 94-2037 For 1he Purpose of Auchonz1ng a Compel!(!ve Bid Exemp(!on and 
Execyt1on of a Sole Source Contract Wnh Western Atl!tydes For Cont1n!!a[!on of Cui-Speak 
Public Op10100 Syryeys 



Council Governmental Affairs Comm111ee 
September 27, 1994 
Page 2 

Merrie Waylell, Senior Managen1ent Analyst. Office of Government and Pubhc Relations, presented 1he staff report, and said the 
proposed resoluuon would authorize execution of a sole source contract for conunuauon ot 1he C111-Speak public op1n1on surveys 
program wluch she noted had begun about a year and a half ago She said the program helped wnh educatJng the public regarding 
the function ot Metro and ns programs Ms Waylell said the 1nformat1on gathered by the surveys would benefit the Council 1n 
policy development and the Staff tn program development 

She said a panel was co be created consisting of representatives of the Metro Council, the Metro Policy Advisory Commntee 
(MPAC), the Meto Commncee for Cn1zen lnvolvemen1 (MCCI), Metro Siaft and the media for the purpose of development of 
issues to be surveyed Ms. Waylen noted the funding tor the progran1 had been included 1n the budget 

In response 10 Councilor Wyers, Ms Waylett described a survey 1n which paruc1pants were asked how 1hey best hked to receive 
1nformauon, whether they hked 1nformauon sent to their homes direct mail She said results of that survey gave direct guidance 10 
Staft 1n development of the 2040 direct mail quest1onna1re sent 1n SpnngfSummer 1994 to all reg1ondl residents Ms Waylen 
noted 17,000 citizens responded to the piece She said another survey during the period of the Wlisonv1lle transfer station 
controversey provided beneficial 1ntormauon both co 1he Metro Council and to the Executive at the time 

In response co Councilor Van Bergen, Ms Waylen 1nd1cated Noel Klein of Western Acutudes was involved 1n fac1htat1ng 1he panel 
d1scuss1ons. 

Councilor Van Bergen moved to recommend Resoluuon No 94-2037 to the full Council for 
adoption 

Councilors McFarland, Van Bergen, Wyers and Gates voted aye Councilor Buchanan was 
absent 

The vote was unanimous and the motJon passed 

.5... Resolution No 94-2038 For the Purpose of Au1honz1ng a Con1pe1111ye Bid Exemption and 
Execution of a Sole Source Contract W uh Pon land Cable Access Teley1s1on 

Ms Waylen responded to a question tro1n Lhe Chai£ regarding the previous night s Metro cable acces~ telecast, and 1nd1cated she 
had spoken wnh one viewer who gave a posn1ve response 

Ms Waylen outlined the productions plans for cable access telev1s1on programs dunng FY 1994-95, and noted the programs would 
be a mix of Council and Staff as well as video roll-ins and would reach viewers throughout the Metro region and Clark County, 
Washington 

In response to Counc..llor Van Bergen, Ms Waylett said Oregon Public Broadcasting System (OPBS) had not been contacted She 
noted Penland Cable Access Telev1s1on had been telev1s1ng the Council meetings on an ongoing basis. and she noted the budget 
was very low Councilor Van Bergen felt OPBS had some benefits lha! could be looked into wnh a broader targel 1n mind 

Councilor McFarland moved to recommend Resoluuon No 94-2038 to the full Council for 
adoption 

Councilors McFarland, Van Bergen. Wyers and Gates voted aye Councilor Buchanan was 
absent 

The vote was unan1n1ous and lhe motion passed 

6... Cons1dera1Jon of Pratt Ordinance Establishing An Adnun1s1rat1on Code 

Donald E Carlson, Council Admnustrator, presented the statt repon. and said rev1s1ons had been made as requested by Councilors 
McFarland and Kv1stad to the proposed draft ordinance He said a copy had been sent to the Deputy Executive Officer and to 
Metro General Counsel followed by d1scuss1on wuh Daniel B Cooper, General Counsel 

Mr Carlson said the proposed ordinance would set forth the adm1nstrauve structure for Metro wluch would line up wnh the 
Charter which states !hat the Departments and che Depanment Directors work ac the pleasure of the Ex.ecuuve and that Lhe Council 
Department worked at the pleasure ot the Council Mr Carlson noted defin111onal differences existed for both Departmen!s and 
Offices as well as d1v1s1ons, secuons or progranlS 

Mr Carlson noted the ordinance would be effective upon adoption due to the 1nclus1on of an emergem: .. y clause 



Council Governmental Affairs Committee 
September 27. 1994 
Page 3 

Councilor Wyers said she supported lhe proposed ordinance Jnd felt 11 was needed 1n order lo conducl lhe business of the agency 
more effectively 

In response to Councilor Wyers, Mr Carlson said lhe language used for the Office of General Counsel and the Office of 
Government Relauons was 1n keeping with lhe ex1se1ng Code language He noeed language had been developed for the 
Deparcmenes as d1sunc1 from the Offices Councilor Wyers 1nd1ca1ed she was willing to accepl the document 1n the broad sense, 
but she added she would be interested 1n seeing tunher review toward refining the document as deemed necessary 1n ehe future 

Councilor Van Bergen called attenuon to the language 1n the Office of General Counsel and noted areas of d1sagreen1ent wnh the 
language used 1n the draft He asked 1f the document had been subject 10 review and comment by the Executive Officer Mr 
Carlson said some review had occurred, but noted lhe Execuuve Office had opled not to comment at this lime 

Dick Engslrom, Deputy Executive Officer, addressed ehe Con1mntee, and said the Execuuve Office had opportunity to review the 
document 1n ns draft form and had not felt there were areas of dispute al this lime 

ChalT Gates referenced page 25, Otfice of C111zen Involvement, Section 10 32 030 Approval of By Laws and Appo1nlments, 
wherein was stated, "'The Council shall approve by resoluuon the Metro CCI bylaws " He noted currently ordinance provided 
that both the Council and the MCCI had to approve the bylaws He said d1fteren<..es of op1n1on existed regarding the slructunng of 
che MCCI bylaws Chair Gates asked tha1 n1atters of subseance con11ng oul of the bylaws d1scuss1ons be incorporated into the 
n1a11er under currene cons1dera11on 

Councilor Van Bergen moved to introduce the proposed Adm1n1serat1on Code Ordinance wnh 
the Clerk of the Council and 10 recommend Council adopuon 

Councilors McFarland. Van Bergen and Gates voled aye Councilors Buchanan and Wyers 
were absent 

The vote was unan1n1ous and the mouon passed 

L Review of Draft Metro Comm1uce for C111zens Involvement Bylaws Amendments 

Mr Shore discussed the proposed MCCI Bylaws amendment.;;, and he noted a clause 1n the bylaws stated they were to be reviewed 
at lease every three years He noted the draft M1ss1on and Purpose earned a broader statement than was previously established 
He noted changes 1n membership compo<i1t1on, selecuon process and tenure as well as changes 1n the function of the steering 
comm1uee He noled a change 1n Secuon 4 of Arucle VI regarding subcomm1uees 

ChalT Gates felt changes were necessary 1n the Alternate men1bersh1p process, and he advocaeed there not be Alternates, but rather 
that every member be a full member He also commented that the Bylaws contained the MCCI work plan nself, and he argued that 
the Cornrn1ttee's work plan should not be 1n the Bylaws per se 

In response to Coun<..1lor Wyers, ChalT Gales said there was nothing contained 1n the work plan that did no1 hne up wnh ehe 
Bylaws 

In response to Councilor Van Bergen, ChalT Gates 1nd1cated J quorom tor the MCCI was a maJorny of membership pos1uons 

Chair Gates recon1mended cont1nuauon of d1scuss1on with the MCCI 1nembersh1p, and said he had 1nd1cated the Governmental 
Affa1Ts Committee would not recommend the MCCI Bylaws to the Metro Council unul the MCCI had concluded whal their 
Bylaws should contain 

Councilor McLain addressed ehe Committee, and said 11 was her understanding that the MCCI was not so concerned that Lhe goal 
of the Comm1uee regarding the m1ss1on staeemene was greatly d1fferene from their own, hue rather thal they took issue wnh the 
wording of the section Councilor McLain agreed the work plan should noe be contained 1n ehe MCCI bylaws, but, she noted the 
MCCI was very interested 1n understanding the structure ot Metro 1n order 10 be helpful She said the MCCI felt they had been 
doing thls department by department, and they wanted to mal...e sure they could continue to do so and were concerned about 
possible ilm1tauons 

Chair Gates noted d1scuss1ons wnh lhe MCCI by!Jw group and w!lh the full Commucee had been son1ewha1 limited He fell 
broader d1scuss1on would be beneficial 

Councilor McLain agreed changing Ahernate members to full men1bers would be advantageous, and commented regarding 
mod1ficauon of the nom1nallng process. Chalf Gates was hopeful the nom1naung process would be modified beneficially 

Mr Short commented the language 1n the proposed Bylaws amendn1ents was cons1s1ent wnh ehe Metro Charter language He 
indicated he agreed with Chair Gates ehe shorcer language was broader and more empowenng to the MCCI 1n that u did not limn 



Council Governmental Affairs Comm11tee 
September 27, 1994 
Page 4 

what the MCCI did wnh regard to pan1c1pauon 1n Regional Planning, 2040, and RUGGO's but rather enabled Lhen1 to be part1pant 
to all Metro agency funcuons 

Councilor Wyers reminded MCCI group that d1scuss1ons both al the Metro Council Commntee level and at the MCCI level were 
part of the record, and said those d1scuss1ons could be used to flush out the M1ss1on and Purpose statement for the future 

Chair Gates commented that the MCCI group was d1ssat1sfied wnh the minutes they were rece1v1ng He said 1t was his experience 
Lhat c111zen groups wanted nearly verbatim transcripts because they fell a 101 of "good ideas" got left on the floor, even though 
meeungs were taped He noted there had been d1scuss1on that Staff could provide an informal document of what was discussed at 
the last meeung versus the pubhc permanent record: 1 e , the nunutes, which contained basically acuon Items 

.8... Status Report of Deyelopment of Metro Electronic Bulletin Board Pro1ecl 

Ms. Waylen addressed the Comm1uee, and referenced her memorandum dated September 20, 1994 This document was printed 1n 
the agenda packet for this meeung and has been made part of the permanent meeting record She noted three responses had been 
received for the RFP for the service provider 1nclud1ng Compass, Teleport and The Rosemary lnsutute for Public Involvement 
She noted members of MCCI were able to su 1n on demonstrations to dace, and said more were scheduled She said no dec1s1on 
had been made at this time regarding a service provider 

Ms Waylell said the MCCI was developing a process for potenual rec1p1ents of user scholarships Judy Sh1osh1, Associate 
Council Analyst, d1s1nbuted a men1orandum dated September 27, 1994 regarding proposed scholarship requirements and pnor111es 
as well as an expense base 

ChaJC Gates expressed concern regarding a reporting mechanism lo de1erm1ne the number of times the bulleung board was 
accessed Ms Waylen said the RFP contained cntena that provided for the 1nclus1on of that 1nforma11on She noted documents to 
be tagged for the Bulleun Board would include Councli and Committee agendas, Greensc..ene schedules, MERC fac1hcy schedules 
as well as the Chaner and other matters 

Councilor Wyers requested Ms Waylen contact the appropriate party at the Ponland State Instnute for Metropolnan Srud1es as she 
unders1ood they were working also on an electronic bulletin board Ms Waylen said she had been 1n some prehm1nary d1scuss1on 
wnh the Institute 

Mr Shore suggested Resoluuons No 94-2037 and 94-2038 be placed on the Council consent agenda. ChaJC Gates concurred 

There being no further business, the meellng adjourned at 5 24 p 111 

Respectfully submmed, Jr 
1!i~.re.~J- ~ 

Comm1uee Recorder 

mgs\ga\092794ga mm 


